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Public Service Commission
July 20, 2020

Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright VIA EMAIL
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush,
Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
schefl@gbwlegal.com

Re: Docket No. 20200058-EG - Petition for approval of 2020 demand-side management plan,
by Orlando Utilities Commission.

Dear Mr. Wright:

On May 12, 2020, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-2020-0140-PAA-EG, approving the
Demand-Side Management (DSM) plan for Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). OUC filed
program participation standards on July 1, 2020.

Commission staff has reviewed OUC's filings and believes the DSM plan program participation

standards are consistent with the DSM plan approved by the Commission. Staff requests that
OUC notify the Commission prior to any changes being made to the program standards as filed.

Sincerely,

/s{ Tom Ballinger

Tom Ballinger, Director
Division of Engineering

TB/jp

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20200058-EG)
John T. LaVia, III (jlavia@gbwlegal.com)
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